Monument, New Mexico
March 3, 1950

File: 91-45
Subject: (lassification - . H.
Welr Well No. 7 ~ Gas

Well -

¥r. Roy O, Tarbrough
New Mexico Oil Comservation Commission

Ps 0. Box 1545

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The purpose of this letter is to request that our C. H.
Weir Well No. 7, located in the SW/L of the SE/A4 of Section 26,
Twp. 19-S, Range 36-E, Nonument Field, Lea County, New Mexico, be
classified as a gas well in an o0il reservoir.

This well was completed November 25, 1936, in the Gray-
bury formation, from 3877! to 3993, and flowed 489 barrels of oil
in 4-3/4 hours, The gas volume was 2,660,000 cu, ft. per day.
Since completion the gas volume has incressed and oil production
decreased to such an extemt that the well has been shut in for the .. -
last few years.

Should you care for additional information regarding this

matter please advise,

Tours very truly,

DON TOPPER

Wpi
ce: Lea County Operators Committee

Messrs. R. E, Seifert
J. O. Bathaway






